



FELIX LEBEDINZEW

Designer / Entrepreneur

I specialize in Art Direction and Conception for both digital and analog projects. My approach is always striving for minimalistic and effective user-centered solutions. I'm getting inspired by my every day surroundings and love to have geek discussion about the latest Web-Trends.

EXPERIENCE

10/2015 - present
Berlin, Germany

Co-Founder / Multidisciplinary Designer

PixelPink
www.pixel-pink.de

06/2016 - present
Berlin / Cologne,
Germany

Co-Founder / Chief Creative Officer

DeinWunschmotiv
www.DeinWunschmotiv.de

03/2016 - 08/2016
Bangkok, Thailand

Visual Communication Designer

SkyVIV
www.skyviv.com

02/2015 - 11/2015
Berlin, Germany

Working Student Digital Experience

Nolte&Lauth GmbH
www.nolteundlauth.de

EDUCATION

2013 - 2017
Berlin, Germany

Macromedia University of Applied Sciences

Bachelor of Arts (1,0)
Media- and Communication Design

09/2014 - 02/2015
San Diego, California

National University

Mediadesign
Small-Business Management

CAPABILITIES

Strategy

UX Research

UX Consultancy

Information Architecture

Conception

Creative

User Experience

User Interface

Brand Development

Video / Photography

Technology

HTML5 / CSS3

some JS

Adobe CC / Sketch

Marvel / Invision

CONTACT

Felix Lebedinzew
Südwestkorso 69a,
12161 Berlin

+49 176 81 41 0001
hi@felix-lebedinzew.com

www.felix-lebedinzew.com

REFERENCES

Prof. Tanja Schmitt-Fumian
// Prodekanin School of Creative Arts,
Graduate School, Head of Competence
Center Mediendesign

t.schmitt-fumian@macromedia.de

Prof. Lars Grau
// subjectarea Mediadesign

l.grau@macromedia.de

Mr. Vivatvong Vichit-Vadakan
// CEO SkyVIV

vivatvong@skyviv.com

LINK

 Behance
<https://www.behance.net/felixlebedinzew>

 LinkedIn
https://www.linkedin.com/in/felix-lebedinzew-8358b8115?trk=nav_responsive_tab_profile_pic

 Xing
https://www.xing.com/profile/Felix_Lebedinzew?sc_o=mx_b_p

 Instagram
<https://www.instagram.com/felixishappy/>